
 

 

16 CFR § 310.3 Deceptive telemarketing acts or practices.  

 

(b) Assisting and facilitating. It is a deceptive telemarketing act or practice and a violation of this 

Rule for a person to provide substantial assistance or support to any seller or telemarketer when that 

person knows or consciously avoids knowing that the seller or telemarketer is engaged in any act or 

practice that violates §§ 310.3(a), (c) or (d), or § 310.4 of this Rule.  
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https://www.ftc.gov/tips-advice/business-center/guidance/complying-telemarketing-sales-rule  

ASSISTING AND FACILITATING SELLERS OR TELEMARKETERS WHO 
VIOLATE THE RULE IS PROHIBITED 

It is a violation of the Rule to substantially assist a seller or telemarketer while knowing — or consciously 
avoiding knowing — that the seller or telemarketer is violating the Rule. Thus taking deliberate steps to ensure 
one’s own ignorance of a seller or telemarketer’s Rule violations is an ineffective strategy to avoid liability. The 
help that a third-party provides must be more than casual or incidental dealing with a seller or telemarketer that 
is not related to a violation of the Rule. For example, cleaning a telemarketer’s office, delivering lunches to the 
telemarketer’s premises, or engaging in some other activity with little or no relation to the conduct that violates 
the Rule would not be enough to support liability as an assistor or facilitator. 

Third parties who do business with sellers and telemarketers should be aware that their dealings may provide a 
factual basis to support an inference that they know — or deliberately remain ignorant of — the Rule violations 
of these sellers and telemarketers. For example, a third party who provides sellers or telemarketers with 
mailing lists, help in creating sales scripts or direct mail pieces, or any other substantial assistance while 
knowing or deliberately avoiding knowing that the seller or telemarketer is engaged in a Rule violation may be 
violating the Rule. 
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